
Directors Report 
 
 
DATE: July 9, 2020 

FILE: 530-01 
TO:  Chair and Directors 
  Regional District Board 
 
FROM: Director Cole-Hamilton  
  City of Courtenay 
 
RE: Comox Valley Regional District – January 1 to December 31, 2019 
 
Purpose/Problem 
Pursuant to section 14 of Bylaw No. 236, being “Comox Valley Regional District Remuneration and 
Expenses Bylaw 2012”, the following is a full report of Comox Valley Regional District (CVRD) 
business activity conducted from January to December 2019.  
 
Board/committee/commission 
Comox Valley Regional District, Director 
Comox Valley Regional District Committee of the Whole, Director  
Comox Valley Sports Commission, Director  
Comox Valley Water Committee, Director 
Comox Valley Sewer Commission, Director  
Comox Strathcona Waste Management Board, Director  
Comox Strathcona Regional Hospital District Board, Director 
 
External committee/agenda (eg. NI 911) 
Vancouver Island and Coastal Communities Climate Leadership Plan Steering Committee, member 
 
Board development (eg. UBCM) 
 
Public meeting/hearing 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
W. Cole-Hamilton 
 
Will Cole-Hamilton 
Director 
 
 


